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Mastercreation TFS

From: Banur Stores
Sent: 10 June 2024 11:55
To: Mastercreation TFS
Subject: Re: SUPPLIER CODE ISSUE|05062024|

pls find below detail. 
VENDOR NAME SANDEEP KUMAR 
CONTACT NO. 9815434007 

CONTACT 
PERSON  SANDEEP KUMAR 
EMAIL.ID sandeep9815434007@gmail.com 

 
 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 11:46 AM 
To: Banur Stores <banur.stores@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: SUPPLIER CODE ISSUE|05062024|  
  
Share  
  
Vendor name? 
Contact Person? 
Contact Number?  
Email id? 
  

From: Banur Stores <banur.stores@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 06 June 2024 09:08 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: SUPPLIER CODE ISSUE|05062024| 
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Kindly update... 

From: Banur Stores <banur.stores@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 11:34 AM 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fw: SUPPLIER CODE ISSUE|05062024|  
  
Dear Mastercreation, 
Kindly look into this. 
  
  
  

From: Support Safal <support.safal@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 11:24 AM 
To: Banur Stores <banur.stores@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pawan Kumar <pawan.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Manoj Kumar 
<Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>; Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: SUPPLIER CODE ISSUE|05062024|  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Banur, 
  
This supplier is disabled, So kindly contact @Mastercreation TFS. 
  
Thank you, 
Nelson Parmar 
+91 7041406844 

From: Banur Stores <banur.stores@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 05 June 2024 11:21 
To: Support Safal <support.safal@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Pawan Kumar <pawan.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Kunal Goswami <kunal.goswami@travelfoodservices.com>; Manoj Kumar 
<Manoj.Kumar@Travelfoodservices.com>; Arun Bhardwaj <arun.bhardwaj@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: SUPPLIER CODE ISSUE|05062024|  
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Dear Sir, 
Kindly find the attached .The supplier is not enabling on Safal. 
pls look into this ASAP. 
  
  
Regards, 
Virender 
  


